c COLORADO
. Division of Reclamation,
A W Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 31, 2022

Alyson Boye

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
P.O. Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

RE: Cresson Project, Permit No. M-1980-244, Receipt of Required Corrective Actions
Ms. Boye:

On May 31, 2022, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the corrective
actions required for the two problems cited in the Division’s inspection report signed on May 3, 2022.
Therefore, the Division considers these two problems to be abated at this time. However, the Division
may have additional questions regarding the corrective action submittal for problem #2 (pertaining to
ore stacking) once the information submitted has been reviewed in more detail.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

(Lo Dichisger

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Justin Raglin, CC&V
Katie Blake, CC&V
Tim Cazier, DRMS
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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